MEMORANDUM December 17, 2007

TO: The Honorable Chair and Members of The School Board of Miami-Dade
County, Florida
FROM: Rudolph F. Crew, Superintendent of School@

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM C-73 - PROPOSED NAMING OF
STATE SCHOOL E-1, RELIEF SCHOOL FOR BISCAYNE GARDENS
ELEMENTARY, LINDA LENTIN K-8 CENTER, AND NORTH MIAMI
ELEMENTARY

The attached Agenda item C-73 is being withdrawn from the December 19, 2007
Agenda, as per the Educational Facilities — Naming Committee meeting that took place
on December 14, 2007. The Committee would like to conduct an additional community
meeting in order to gather more information and revisit the naming options. Naming of
State School E-1 will take place at a future time. .
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Office of Superintendent of Schools December 17, 2007
Board Meeting of December 19, 2007

Freddie Woodson, Associate Superintendent
School Operations

SUBJECT: PROPOSED NAMING OF STATE SCHOOL E-1, RELIEF
SCHOOL FOR BISCAYNE GARDENS ELEMENTARY, LINDA
LENTIN K-8 CENTER, AND NORTH MIAMI ELEMENTARY

COMMITTEE: INSTRUCTIONAL EXCELLENCE AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

LINK TO DISTRICT
STRATEGIC PLAN: GENERAL OPERATIONS

Details of this item will be provided prior to the December 19, 2007 Board meeting.
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